



# PTA Meeting Minutes

Whenuapai School PTA Meeting - Whenuapai School Staffroom

Date: 18<sup>th</sup> September 2018

Start: 7pm Close 9pm

**Present:** Paula Pusich (BOT Rep), Hayley Moore (Teacher rep), Stephanie Brook (Teacher rep), Kerry White, Claire Miller, Julia Coyle, Pam Muller (Chairperson PTA)

**Apologies:** Kelly Norman, Peta Florence

---

## Introduction all welcomed by Pam

### **\*DISCO 06/09/2018**

Disco total raised \$1550. 144 Juniors and 51 seniors attended. Keeping the disco on a Thursday night works well with teachers/parent helpers. Looking into more sugar free food options for tuck shop.

Julia Coyle brought in samples of sugar free Ice blocks that are slightly smaller than the Juicies Ice blocks we are currently using. Needing someone to run the disco's for next year 2019.

---

### **\*Pizza and Ice block day 28/09/2018**

Last day of term Pizza, Mufti and Ice blocks. Pizza to be delivered by 12pm by Dominos Hobsonville and gluten/dairy free to be collected from Hells Pizza Westgate. Julia Coyle will be sorting and delivering Ice blocks. Helpers needed to assist with dispatch of pizza slices. Extra pizza to be ordered to compensate for smaller slices.

---

### **\*Tania Foster school of dance**

PTA were approached by Tania to run a tuck shop for the weekend at Massey High School from Friday 16<sup>th</sup> November – Sunday 18<sup>th</sup> November 2018. Food items like Ice cream, muffins, pies, toasted sandwiches as options with tea/coffee.

Friday night set up with easy snacks available. Saturday rehearsal 9-3. Saturday show 7pm. Sunday Matinee 2pm. Pam Muller to look over this event and view facility.

Volunteers needed and to ask community for homebaking/ideas.

---

### **\*Hobsonville RSA quiz night 18/10/2018**

Hobsonville RSA approached PTA and offered to raise funds for Whenuapai school during one of the Quiz nights they run every third Thursday of the month. There is a criteria of no less than 2 teams of 5 people. \$5 tickets, Adults only, registration at 6.30pm, quiz starts at 7pm.

Dinner is available on the premises at 5.30pm and should be booked in advance.

PTA members/teachers agreed to go ahead with this event. Teachers will organize notices and Advertise in the newsletter. Also a raffle will be held on the night with meat packs and gifts the PTA have in storage. Winning teams 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2<sup>nd</sup>, 1<sup>st</sup> place receive bar vouchers.

---



# PTA Meeting Minutes

---

## **\*CALENDAR ART/TILES**

Teachers are on track for the calendar art. Teachers would like to have paper ordered in Term 2 for calendars in the future ready for Term 3.

Art to be displayed in the first 2 weeks of term 4 for families to view either in front of the office or the Library. Order forms to be sent out on the 15<sup>th</sup> October 2018 and information to be added in the newsletter. Also using some of the art to make special cards for the school.

Julia Coyle to supply samples of the tile art/mugs as an alternative. Naturally Gifted will be doing the service of getting the artwork onto tiles/mugs. Pay by Kindo set up. Great Christmas Gifts.

---

## **\*WISHLIST SPENDING**

PTA has \$15,700 available to spend. Health and safety items were agreed by members Bark priced at \$1,300, for playground areas and sand priced at \$230.00 for top up of sand pit. 10 ipads and 8 chromebooks was suggested and will be passed by Raewyn (principal).

---

## **\*SECOND-HAND UNIFORM SALE**

To be held on Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> October 2018 morning 8.30am-9.30am. Julia Coyle offered to wash Jumpers. Lost property will also be displayed for families to recover lost items.

## **\*CAROLS EVENING**

Planned for Thursday 29<sup>th</sup> November 2018, would like to change it to Friday 30<sup>th</sup> November or Wednesday 28<sup>th</sup> November 2018 due to school children having summer sports. 5pm-7pm. A low key event, kids will perform and sausage sizzle etc.

## **\*GENERAL ADMIN**

Movie night to be considered for next year.  
Behind stage in school hall needs a clean.  
Kindo training is available, contact PTA if interested.

## **\*LUNCH DAY & MUFTI TERM 4**

Jesters Pies agreed on for next lunch day. Change day from Friday 30<sup>th</sup> November 2018 to earlier in November possibly Friday 9<sup>th</sup> November 2018.

---

**Next Meeting October 30<sup>th</sup> 2018**

Minutes Created by Claire Miller(PTA Secretary)

**Approved by Pam Muller(Chairperson) (BOT Representative)**